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CENTER POINT MALYHODIST CHURCH

The first Methedist Church in this cemmunity was ene
mile nerth ef the present lecatien ef Center Peint Methedist
Church, The eld church was knewn as Ceunty Line, and was
established in the early 1800s, the exact date ef which is a3
net knewn.

At a Quarterly Cenference held Octeber, 33,1903 at
Coeunty, permissien was granted %e build a new church at
Center Peint, and a building cemmittee was appeinted:

Jde Do Wester-

T. E. Bartlett

Giles McCulleugh.

The lumber and laber fer the new church was denated
by the members. The paster of the Church was the Rev.B. H,
Trammell, who planned and superintended the building, and
worked as hard as any member, en the new church, which was
finished the fellewing summer., The value eof the building
at that time was appreximately $1,000.00.The land en which
the new church was erected was denated by Wesley Deminick.
The land fer the cemetery was denated by Mrs Mary Ophelia
McCullsush,

The lecatien ef the Church is feur miles seuth ef
Temple, Geergia, in Carrell Ceunty.

The Charter members of Center Peint Church was as

follews:

T. J« Benner
Jehn H. Bartlett
Mary Bartlett
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R. R. Ballard

Samuel Haynes

Alice Haynes

Ruie P. Levans

Mrs Ophelia MeCulleugh

Sara Creckett

T, E. Bartlett

Incy A. Wester

Clark Bartlett

James D. Wester

Harry Creckett

Ophie W. Bartlett

W. Gorden Bartlett

Ira W. Witcher

Malissa E. Witcher

Mattie A. Bartlett

Alica A. Crécket

Lela Creckett

Eddie Benner

-Marvin Wester

Effie Ora Haynes

The 1list ef preachers and Presiding Elders that have
served Center Peint Church frem 1903 te 1951;- are as fellews;

PRESIDING ELDLRS PASTORS YEAR
W. E. Foote B. H. Trammell 1905-4
W.0. Butler 1905
S.B. Ledbetter H.M.Strezier 1906-7
J.5, Jenkins J.W.Geber 1908-9

G.H.Bailey 1910
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We. B. Dillarda 1912 LeP. Huckaby 1911-14
J. H, Fakes 1913-16 Ve O¢ McMullan 19156-16
Clem T Ivey 1917-18
Geo. L. King 1917-20 B. F. Mise 1919
%e V.Hawks 1920-21
¥e Te Irvine 1921-24 G. W, Balley 1922
R. P. Tatum 1923
Be W, Kilpatrick 1924
J.P. Erwin 1925-28 % Spear 1925
B.N.MecHan 1926-28
G.L.Xing 1929-32 J.L.Varner 1928-29
Resl.Jdohnsen 1960-33
J¥W.0.MeXibben 35-36 ¥. B. Hughes 1984-35
H.C.Holland 1927-40 B C Mattesen 1856~-38
J.L.Iupe 1959-40
W.l.laPrade 1941-43 Adrian Varwiek 1941-43
B. Frank Pim 1944-47 G T Shell 1944-405
Arthur Griffies 1946
¥ M Jenes 1947-50 Ae W, Williams 1947-50
D.L.Haygoed 1950~ Buferd Smith 1960~

¥e have had an aetive Sunday Scheel since the Church
was erected in 1908. The fellewing have served as Superintendcnts
of the Sunday “cheel:

J. D Wester

Valter Threadgill
Jo V. Hanriek
William MeGukin

J. M, Wester

S« A+ MeGukin

Mrs Clarence Gray
0lin MeGukin
Beb Gray

Denald levans.
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The men whe have served en the Beard ef Stewards and as

Trustees are:
F. J. Sharp
« Te J¢ Benner
Jo V. Hamrick
Je« M, Wester
William MeGukin

Jde Do Wester
Se Ae MeGukin

Hugh MeGukin
Cecil Levans
W. N. Parrish

Clarence Gray
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f We O, Wester

Rey FParrish

E. B. Allen
Earnest Perdue
Mrs ILeyd Wester
H. Te Drewry
J.W,. Parrish
Andrew Hamrick
Arthur MeGukin

Jehn Pgrker
Giles MeCulleugh
M. G. Almen

W. N. Baxter

W. B, Wester

The Church has been kept in geed repailr and ne majer

changes were made in the building until Nevember 1949, when
the building was cempletely remedeled. A vestivule and three

Sunday Scheel reems were added. The Church was painted inside

and eut and a new reef placed en the building. A heating system

of butane gas was installed, new pews, new hymnals and new

s carpet was placed in the church. The tetal cest ef the remedeling

was $6,000.00. A new piane had been placed in the Chureh in

Y]

$10,000.00,

1948. The value of the Church plant at the present time 1is

The bullding cemmittee for remedeling the Church were:

Rey Farrish

We O« Wester

E. B. Allen

Dewey Muse.
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The Weman's Seciety of Christian Service was organ-
ized by Miss Bert Winter in July 1926 with twelve charter

members as fellews:

Mrs Clara MeGukin Mrs Ruie Levans
Mrs Ophelia McCulleugh Mrs Bessie Wester
Mrs Iucy Wester Mrs Ellie Wester
Mrs C. A. White Mrs We Aes Almen
Mrs. Iva Levans Mrs Omie Almen
lMrs Mary Drew Mrs Alberta Driver

Mrs Ellle Wester was the first President ef the
We Se¢ Co S. and served feor twenty feur years, until her desth
in 1949, After her death the seciety was named fer her and is
new knewn as the Ellie Wester Circle. The seciety new has
twenty members, with Mrs E. M.West as president.,

The Church new has a membership ef ene hundred members.
The Church i1s en the Temple Charge and services are held en the
feurth Sunday in each menth. This Church pays $550.00 en the
paster's salary. Other assessments ameunt te $300.00 per year,
which dees net include Sunday Scheel werk., The W. S. C. S. raised
$600.00 1in }950 for all purpeses.

The Church new has an active Methedist Yeuth Fellewship.

This brings the histery ef Center Peint Church up te
date of December 31, 1950,
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